RIRr, STATE OF CONNECTICUT

e B

§ Ry CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
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Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
December 9, 2020

Anne Marie Zsamba

Site Acquisition Specialist

Crown Castle

3 Corporate Park Drive, Suite 101
Clifton Park, NY 12065

RE: EM-T-MOBILE-137-201117 — T-Mobile notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 82 Mechanic Street, Stonington, Connecticut.

Dear Ms. Zsamba:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of December 3,
2020 submitted in response to the Council’s December 2, 2020 notification of an incomplete

request for exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process
the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely,
s/ Melanie A. Bachman

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/IN/emr
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December 3, 2020

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: EM-T-MOBILE-137-201117
828257 - T-Mobile Site ID: CT11307C
82 Mechanic Street, Pawcatuck (Stonington), CT 06379

Dear Ms. Bachman:

I am in receipt of your notice of incomplete correspondence dated December 2, 2020 for the above noted
telecommunication filing.

Pursuant to the Council’s Telecommunications Memorandum dated October 26, 2020, T-Mobile would
like the Council to be aware that the proposed installation of three (3) RFS-APXVA18 43-C-A20 Antennas
are of the 600/700 MHz frequency and will be capable of providing 5G services.

Please confirm the information supplied above now renders the filing complete. Thank you.

Best,
Anne M;W@

Anne Marie Zsamba

Site Acquisition Specialist

3 Corporate Park Drive, Suite 101
Clifton Park, NY 12065

(201) 236-9224
AnneMarie.Zsamba@crowncastle.com

The Foundation for a Wireless World.
CrownCastle.com





